130a Greencroft Gardens
London NWé6 3PJ

12" September 2015
Development Management Team
Town Hall

Judd Street
London WC1H 9JE

Dear SirfMadam

Re: 130 Greencroft Gardens, application ref. no. 2015/4519/P -
Date of notice: 4/9/15

Further to the above application | would like to make the following comments:

1. The metal gate which the application refers to was erected at least one month
ago - therefore without consultation or application to the council.

2. The high metal gate is of a “spiky” nature which, somehow, tends to affect the
rather friendly character of the Greencroft neighbourhood.

3. 1f 134 is a private driveway, does this mean that London Mews may all
become gated in order to prevent public access.

Yours sincersly

Annette Hales-Tiberghien



